

## United States Army Warrant Officers Association

### FORT LOWELL - APACHE CHAPTER

# - MEETING MINUTES -

# SEPTEMBER 12, 2022



#### Call to order:

1804 hours by the President. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Bob Ozier gave the Invocation. The Secretary verified a quorum was met.

### **Secretary's Report:**

The May 9, 2022 minutes had been published electronically on June 3rd. Those minutes were reviewed to refresh the attending members' memory.

## **Treasurer's Report:**

As of August 31, 2022 the Operating Account Balance remained unchanged. The PenFed CD balance was rolled over and will remain unchanged until May 22, 2023. Our chapter has received \$7.00 for membership renewal.

President's Report: No Report

#### **Vice-President's Report:**

The chapter shirts ordered for Bob Ozier and Luis Zamudio did not arrive due to business ownership change. They are expected before next month's meeting.

### **Medals Committee Report:**

JROTC.COM ordered and paid for \$450.00 worth of medals in the run up to this school year. Ron James would still like a chapter member to assume the responsibility of working with our customers and vendors. If there is anyone willing to discuss the details, please call Ron directly. Thank you!

# **Unfinished Business:**

Members had previously suggested some form of community involvement. The most talked about was volunteering as career day guest speakers to enhance high school students' awareness of the diversity and training that each one of us has been immersed in and utilized throughout our military careers, as well as civilian life.

Bob and Lindy both testified to their experience in speaking to JROTC cadets. It was suggested that our chapter contact the current JROTC Instructors to ascertain the speaking requirements and opportunities.

#### **New Business:**

The subject of guest speakers at our monthly meetings was entertained. The focus was to find speakers that would allow more members to be aware of various community organizations that our chapter might be interested in supporting. Some immediate ideas were to ask some of the past Scholarship winners to speak.

Lindy wanted to remind our chapter members that nominations for President and Vice President will be taken at the October meeting. Our current vice president, Al Price, has given notice that he will be unable to continue in this leadership role.

(Page 2, Ft Lowell-Apache Chapter, Minutes 20220912)

## **Adjournment:**

A motion to adjourn was made at 1905 hours, seconded and unanimously accepted.

## For the Good of the Order:

The next meeting will held October 10<sup>th</sup> at the Olive Garden, 4500 N Oracle Rd, by the Tucson Mall on the corner of Wetmore and Oracle.

Members Present:Guests Present:CW2R John CurtisMrs. Jean CurtisCW4R Harold LindamoodMrs. Betty LindamoodCW4R Bob OzierMrs. Joy Ozier

CW4R Bob Ozier Mrs. Joy Ozier
CW3R Al Price Mrs. Marsha Price

Total Active Chapter membership = 39; Chapter Member (non-officer) signed proxies = 4

Respectfully Submitted,

CW4R Harold Lindamood CW2R John Curtis

Chapter President Secretary